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AIA Binders

From: Jebian, Marlen <marlen.jebian@specialtyprogramgroup.com> on behalf of Jebian, 
Marlen

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2026 10:26 AM
To: AIA Binders; Emerich, Josh
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: HIGHWAY TRANS LLC - MTC BIND REQUEST - EFFECTIVE - 

02/13/2026

Policy number will be IMP F470417 00.  I will send you the Binder and invoice shortly. 
 
Thank you, 
 

Marlen Jebian 
CSR 

 

marlen.jebian@specialtyprogramgroup.com 
specialtyprogramgroup.com 
559-225-0766 
 
1617 W Shaw Avenue Suite F 
Fresno, CA 93711 

Commercial Sector Insurance Brokers 
Part of Monarch E&S Insurance Services, Division of Specialty Program Group, LLC 
 
 

 
 
Visit ourௗNEWௗSPG Wholesale webpage  
Learn about Monarch E&S’ Rebranding࣯here.  
 
  
Specialty Program Group, LLC doing business in California as SPG Insurance Solutions, License #0L09546 

 
Confidentiality Notice: This electronic message, together with its attachments, if any, is intended to be viewed only by the individual to whom it is 
addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, protected health information and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. 
Any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited without our prior permission. If the reader of this message is not the 
intended recipient or if you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail and delete the original message and 
any copies of it from your computer system.  

 
From: AIA Binders <binders@aiazone.net>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2026 10:23 AM 
To: Emerich, Josh <josh.emerich@specialtyprogramgroup.com> 
Cc: Jebian, Marlen <marlen.jebian@specialtyprogramgroup.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: HIGHWAY TRANS LLC - MTC BIND REQUEST - EFFECTIVE - 02/13/2026 
Importance: High 
 
Hello, 
  
Could you please provide us the policy number. 
  
Thank You! 
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Raman 
Bind Department 
T  530-290-1633 (Ext 120) |  F  530-290-1701 
Binders@aiazone.net 
  

From: AIA Binders <binders@aiazone.net>  
Sent: Saturday, February 14, 2026 8:32 AM 
To: Emerich, Josh <josh.emerich@specialtyprogramgroup.com> 
Subject: RE: HIGHWAY TRANS LLC - MTC BIND REQUEST - EFFECTIVE - 02/13/2026 
  
Good Morning Josh, 
  
Hope You’re doing well!!!! 
  
Ccould you please provide us the policy number along with the other policy documents. 
  
  
Thank you. 
  
Raman 
Bind Department 
T  530-290-1633 (Ext 120) |  F  530-290-1701 
Binders@aiazone.net  
  
Amerigo Insurance Agency 
1110 Civic Center Blvd | Yuba City, CA 95993 
aiazone.com 
  
  

From: AIA Binders <binders@aiazone.net>  
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2026 3:15 PM 
To: Emerich, Josh <josh.emerich@specialtyprogramgroup.com> 
Cc: AIA Billing <billing@aiazone.net> 
Subject: HIGHWAY TRANS LLC - MTC BIND REQUEST - EFFECTIVE - 02/13/2026 
  
Bind Request 
  
Good Afternoon, 
  
Please see the attached documents and bind this policy with:- 
  
MTC $100,000; with $1000 ded, except $2500 reefer breakdown 
TI        $ 70,000 with $1000 ded 
1 power + non owned trailer 
EAP: $1073 MTC + $1400 TI = $2473 + $175 broker fee 
Carrier: Great American 
  

 Policy Effective:  2/13/2026 
 Insured Name:  HIGHWAY TRANS LLC 
 Coverage Type:  Motor Truck Cargo 
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Payment Status: Agency Billing- The account will be Financed. 
  
Thank You! 
  
Thank you for choosing to work with Amerigo Insurance Agency. 

 

 

Raman 
Bind Department 
LIC #0M90893 (CSR 27) 
Email: Binders@aiazone.net  
Office: 530-290-1633 (Ext. 120) 
Fax: 530-290-1701 Web: aiazone.com 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This email is intended only for the person(s) named in the message header. Unless otherwise indicated, it contains information that is confidential, 
privileged, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender of the error and delete the message  
  
  
  
  

From: Emerich, Josh <josh.emerich@specialtyprogramgroup.com>  
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2026 7:20 PM 
To: AIA Renewals <renewals@aiazone.net> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Submission request for MTC Quote for Highway Trans LLC DOT# 2836569 
  
Sorry for the delay.  Hopefully still needed… 
  
Here is the Great American MTC/TI quote. Pls note, Great American no longer needs their usual MTC 
application that we do. All the insured needs to do is review the info on the "Details" attachment, 
sign/date it & return back. 
  
Following Great American MTC/Trailer Interchange quotation provided: 
  
MTC $100,000; with $1000 ded, except $2500 reefer breakdown 
TI        $  70,000 with $1000 ded 
1 power + non owned trailer 
EAP: $1073 MTC + $1400 TI = $2473 + $175 broker fee 
Carrier: Great American 
Comm: 10% 
Note: (1) pls see attached Great American MTC quote (2) no drivers under age 23 (3) non owned trailer 
coverage (4) diminishing deductible endorsement (5) if MTC bound by itself, EAP: $1073 + $150 broker 
fee 
  
Pls advise 
  
Thank you! 
  
Best Regards, 
  
Josh Emerich 



4

 
Commercial Sector Insurance Brokers 
Part of Monarch E&S Insurance Services, Division of Specialty Program Group, LLC 
1617 West Shaw Avenue, Suite F 
Fresno, CA  93711 
  
Phone:  (559) 225-0766 
Fax:         (559) 225-0981 
jemerich@comsectorins.com 
CA License Number: 0G35803 
Bob Bleistine – CA SL License Number: 0L77557 
  
Doing business in California as SPG Insurance Solutions License No 0L09546  
  
We Help You Find The MISSING PIECES ! 
  
Please Look At Our Website: www.comsectorins.com & www.monarchexcess.com 
  

 
  

You can now make your payments online by clicking here:   
This communication (and any information or material transmitted with this communication) is 
confidential, may be privileged and is intended only for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the 
intended recipient, any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation, publication, 
dissemination, distribution, reproduction or other use of this communication, information or material is 
strictly prohibited and may be illegal. If you received this communication in error, please notify us 
immediately by telephone or by return email, and delete this communication, information and material 
from any computer, disk drive, diskette or other storage device or media. Thank you 
  
From: Emerich, Josh  
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2026 4:49 PM 
To: 'AIA Renewals' <renewals@aiazone.net> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Submission request for MTC Quote for Highway Trans LLC DOT# 2836569 
  
Will see what I can do to pull it up closer to the top & get you something asap. 
  
Thanks! 
  
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
  
From: AIA Renewals <renewals@aiazone.net>  
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2026 4:47 PM 
To: Emerich, Josh <josh.emerich@specialtyprogramgroup.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Submission request for MTC Quote for Highway Trans LLC DOT# 2836569 
  
Hello, 
  
Please let us know if there is any update on this account? 
  
Thank You! 
  
Thank you for choosing to work with Amerigo Insurance Agency. 
  
Please feel free to contact us if you have any questions. 
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Sharry 
LIC # 0M90893 
(530) 290-1633 Office / Ext.118 aiazone.net Website 
(530)213-0660 Direct Line 
(530) 290-1701 Fax /renewals@aiazone.net Email  

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This email is intended only for the person(s) named in the message header. Unless otherwise 
indicated, it contains information that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you 
have received this message in error, please notify the sender of the error and delete the message. 
  
  
  
  
  

From: AIA Renewals <renewals@aiazone.net>  
Sent: Friday, January 23, 2026 5:20 PM 
To: 'jemerich@comsectorins.com' <jemerich@comsectorins.com> 
Subject: Submission request for MTC Quote for Highway Trans LLC DOT# 2836569 
  
Hello, 
  
Please see the aƩached Submission request for MTC Quote for Highway Trans LLC DOT# 2836569. Insured used to travel 
48 States. Reefer goods are being hauled. There is 1 Unit under this company.  
   

 Company name – Highway Trans LLC DOT# 2836569 
 Owner name – Baljinder Kaur Pamma 
 Effective Date – 02/01/2026 
 Year in business – 10 Years 
 Radius – 48 States 
 Type of operation – Reefer 
 Commodities hauled:- Canned goods - 25% , Water & Beverages - 25%, Paper Products - 25% , Fresh Produce -

25%  
 MTC Limit - $100,000.00 
 Trailer Interchange - $70,000.00 with $2,500 Deductible 
 Reefer Breakdown Coverage with $2,500 Deductible 
 Driver’s MVR and CDL are attached 
 Loss runs are attached. 

   
Please let us know if you need anything else on this account. 
  
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
  
  
  
  


